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From: Bown, Charles W.

To: Coady. Siobhan; Quinton, Diana; Sheppard. Megan; Parsons, Walter

Subject: FW: Muskrat Falls concerns must be addressed now, says President

Date: Monday, October 17, 2016 4:45:23 PM

Attachments: NEWS RELEASE - Muskrat Falls concerns need to be addressed now, says President Lampe.pdf

Muskrat Falls concerns need to be addressed now,
says President Lampe

Nunatsiavut President Johannes Lampe has written both Prime Minister Justin Trudeau and Premier
Dwight Ball calling for the immediate suspension of plans to initially flood the Muskrat Falls
reservoir.

“Our concerns over methylmercury contamination must be addressed immediately,” says the
President. “The civil unrest we are currently witnessing because of the Government of
Newfoundland and Labrador’s poor handling of the Muskrat Falls fiasco appears to be escalating,
and it is time the Premier show some leadership and direct Nalcor Energy to delay flooding of the
reservoir until all concerns are meaningfully addressed.”

In his letter to the Premier, President Lampe noted the Province’s unwillingness to initiate a robust
monitoring program (using the best science currently available) to measure the amount of mercury
entering into the ecosystem after initial flooding takes place in order to provide a better
understanding of the potential impacts.

“This monitoring program is essential in ensuring we are ready to deal with any impacts before they
arise,” says the President. “The Province has indicated that the work carried out by Harvard
University is not being used to inform the monitoring program. That is extremely disappointing, and
has added to the level of frustration we have had with the Government of Newfoundland and
Labrador on this whole issue.”

As well, there has been no movement on fulfilling the Nunatsiavut Government’s other three asks, as
outlined in the Make Muskrat Right camping, namely an Impact Management Agreement, an
Independent Advisory Committee, and granting Inuit joint decision-making authority over the
downstream area.

The Government of Canada, adds President Lampe, can also intervene through the Department of
Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard and delay flooding until all concerns have been
addressed accordingly.

“We have asked the Prime Minister to take the necessary action to amend the Fisheries Act
authorization which permits flooding of the Muskrat
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NEWS RELEASE

October 17, 2016
For Immediate Release

Muskrat Falls concerns need to be
addressed now, says President Lampe

Nunatsiavut President Johannes Lampe has written both Prime Minister
Justin Trudeau and Premier Dwight Ball calling for the immediate
suspension of plans to initially flood the Muskrat Falls reservoir.

“Our concerns over methylmercury contamination must be addressed
immediately,” says the President. “The civil unrest we are currently
witnessing because of the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador’s
poor handling of the Muskrat Falls fiasco appears to be escalating, and it is
time the Premier show some leadership and direct Nalcor Energy to delay
flooding of the reservoir until all concerns are meaningfully addressed.”

In his letter to the Premier, President Lampe noted the Province’s
unwillingness to initiate a robust monitoring program (using the best
science currently available) to measure the amount of mercury entering
into the ecosystem after initial flooding takes place in order to provide a
better understanding of the potential impacts.

“This monitoring program is essential in ensuring we are ready to deal
with any impacts before they arise,” says the President. “The Province has
indicated that the work carried out by Harvard University is not being used
to inform the monitoring program. That is extremely disappointing, and
has added to the level of frustration we have had with the Government of
Newfoundland and Labrador on this whole issue.”

As well, there has been no movement on fulfilling the Nunatsiavut
Government’s other three asks, as outlined in the Make Muskrat Right
camping, namely an Impact Management Agreement, an Independent
Advisory Committee, and granting Inuit joint decision-making authority
over the downstream area.

The Government of Canada, adds President Lampe, can also intervene
through the Department of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast
Guard and delay flooding until all concerns have been addressed
accordingly.

“We have asked the Prime Minister to take the necessary action to amend
the Fisheries Act authorization which permits flooding of the Muskrat





Falls reservoir. Independent scientific evidence, which was not available when the authorization was
granted, overwhelmingly demonstrates that flooding of reservoir, under current clearing conditions, will
violate the terms of that authorization.

“Once flooding occurs, it will be too late to mitigate the methylmercury impacts on the downstream
environment that the authorization currently prohibits,” states the President in his letter to the Prime
Minister. “Once flooding is suspended, we request to meet according to our nation-to-nation relationship
to discuss a way forward that respects the Fisheries Act and protects the environment and the health of
thousands of Inuit.”

Media Contact:

Bert Pomeroy

Director of Communications
(709) 896-8582
bert.pomeroy@nunatsiavut.com
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Falls reservoir. Independent scientific evidence, which was not available when the authorization was
granted, overwhelmingly demonstrates that flooding of reservoir, under current clearing conditions,
will violate the terms of that authorization.
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“Once flooding occurs, it will be too late to mitigate the methylmercury impacts on the downstream
environment that the authorization currently prohibits,” states the President in his letter to the Prime
Minister. “Once flooding is suspended, we request to meet according to our nation-to-nation
relationship to discuss a way forward that respects the Fisheries Act and protects the environment
and the health of thousands of Inuit.”

Media Contact:

Bert Pomeroy

Director of Communications
(709) 896-8582

bert.pomeroy@nunatsiavut.com

From: Gover, Aubrey

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: FW: Muskrat Falls concerns must be addressed now, says President

Aubrey Gover

Deputy Minister

Labrador and Aboriginal Affairs Office
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

This email is PRIVILEGED and contains confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution,
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
delete the original message.

From: Gover, Aubrey

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 4:41 PM

To: Janes, Colleen G

Subject: FW: Muskrat Falls concerns must be addressed now, says President

Aubrey Gover

Deputy Minister

Labrador and Aboriginal Affairs Office
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

This email is PRIVILEGED and contains confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution,
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
delete the original message.

From: Bert Pomeroy [mailto:bert.pomeroy@nunatsiavut.com]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 4:37 PM

Subject: Muskrat Falls concerns must be addressed now, says President

Page 3
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This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary,
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as
attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy
this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic
communication.
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NEWS RELEASE

October 17, 2016
For Immediate Release

Muskrat Falls concerns need to be
addressed now, says President Lampe

Nunatsiavut President Johannes Lampe has written both Prime Minister
Justin Trudeau and Premier Dwight Ball calling for the immediate
suspension of plans to initially flood the Muskrat Falls reservoir.

“Our concerns over methylmercury contamination must be addressed
immediately,” says the President. “The civil unrest we are currently
witnessing because of the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador’s
poor handling of the Muskrat Falls fiasco appears to be escalating, and it is
time the Premier show some leadership and direct Nalcor Energy to delay
flooding of the reservoir until all concerns are meaningfully addressed.”

In his letter to the Premier, President Lampe noted the Province’s
unwillingness to initiate a robust monitoring program (using the best
science currently available) to measure the amount of mercury entering
into the ecosystem after initial flooding takes place in order to provide a
better understanding of the potential impacts.

“This monitoring program is essential in ensuring we are ready to deal
with any impacts before they arise,” says the President. “The Province has
indicated that the work carried out by Harvard University is not being used
to inform the monitoring program. That is extremely disappointing, and
has added to the level of frustration we have had with the Government of
Newfoundland and Labrador on this whole issue.”

As well, there has been no movement on fulfilling the Nunatsiavut
Government’s other three asks, as outlined in the Make Muskrat Right
camping, namely an Impact Management Agreement, an Independent
Advisory Committee, and granting Inuit joint decision-making authority
over the downstream area.

The Government of Canada, adds President Lampe, can also intervene
through the Department of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast
Guard and delay flooding until all concerns have been addressed
accordingly.

“We have asked the Prime Minister to take the necessary action to amend
the Fisheries Act authorization which permits flooding of the Muskrat
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Falls reservoir. Independent scientific evidence, which was not available when the authorization was
granted, overwhelmingly demonstrates that flooding of reservoir, under current clearing conditions, will
violate the terms of that authorization.

“Once flooding occurs, it will be too late to mitigate the methylmercury impacts on the downstream
environment that the authorization currently prohibits,” states the President in his letter to the Prime
Minister. “Once flooding is suspended, we request to meet according to our nation-to-nation relationship
to discuss a way forward that respects the Fisheries Act and protects the environment and the health of
thousands of Inuit.”

Media Contact:

Bert Pomeroy

Director of Communications
(709) 896-8582
bert.pomeroy@nunatsiavut.com





